@ plameda County-Oalgy, ,
community

ction

PARTNERSMHIP
Helping People. Changing Lives.

Alameda County - Oakland
Community Action Partnership

Administering Board Teleconference
January 11, 2021 | 5:30 PM - 7:30 PM

COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION GUIDE

TO OBSERVE

To view the meeting by Zoom video conference, click on this link:
https://zoom.us/j/98067674783 at the noticed meeting time.

To listen to the meeting by phone, dial +1 669 900 9128 at noticed meeting time.
When prompted, enter Webinar ID: 980 6767 4783

Listening outside of California? Find a full list of Zoom dial-in numbers at:
https://zoom.us/zoomconference

TO COMMENT

To comment by Zoom video conference, you will be prompted to use the "Raise Your
Hand" button to request to speak. When it is your turn to speak, you will be unmuted to
make public comments.

https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129 -Raise-Hand-In-Webinar

To comment by phone, you will be prompted to "Raise Your Hand" by pressing "*9" to

request to speak. When it is your turn to speak, you will be unmuted to make public
comments.

ADDITIONIAL INSTURCTIONS

Instructions on how to join a meeting by video conference is available at:_
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362193-Joining-a-Meeting#

Instructions on how to join a meeting by phone is available at:_
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362663-Joining-a-meeting-by- phone



https://zoom.us/j/91346912234
https://zoom.us/zoomconference
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129%20-%20Raise-Hand-In-Webinar
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129%20-%20Raise-Hand-In-Webinar
https://zoom.us/j/98067674783

‘ Nameda Cuunty-oak,a" =
community

clion

A RTNERSMHIP
Helping People. Changing Lives.

Alameda County - Oakland
Community Action Partnership

Administering Board Teleconference
January 11, 2021 | 5:30 PM - 7:30 PM

BOARD MEMBER “PANELIST” PARTICIPATION GUIDE

RECOMMENDED METHOD

Customize your profile with your City approved graphic.

Join the teleconference as a Panelist by clicking on the Zoom invite link.

Sign on to webinar 15 minutes early to ensure your speakers and mic work. A technical
roll call will be performed.

Do not share your link with other Panelists or members of the community.

The Zoom link on the Agenda, Community Participation Guide and AC-OCAP website is
for Attendees only.

Panelists must raise hand and be recognized by the Chair. Staff will unmute Panelist to
speak. If a Panelist muted their mic, they need to accept the unmute prompt before they
are unmuted.
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129-Raising-your-hand-In-a-webinar

ALTERNATIVE METHOD

Join by telephone, dial +1 669 900 9128, enter WEBINAR ID: 980 6767 4783 when
prompted. You will enter the Teleconference as an Attendee. Expect to be on hold as
staff completes technical roll call.

When staff permits you to speak, you will receive a notification. Follow the prompts
provided to unmute yourself.

*6 toggle mute/unmute

*9 to raise hand


https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129-Raising-your-hand-In-a-webinar
mailto:MFrancisco@oaklandca.gov

@ amets SOy Oakiag

mml_nmrity
?A"""" Alameda County — Oakland
Community Action Partnership (AC-OCAP)

Visit us on the web at AC-OCAP.com or contact us by email at AC-OCAP@oaklandnet.com

Vision Statement: To End Poverty Within the City of Oakland and Throughout Alameda County

Our Promise: Community Action changes people’s lives, embodies the spirit of hope, improves communities, and makes Oakland
and Alameda County a better place to live. We care about the entire community, and we are dedicated to helping people help
themselves and each other.

Administering Board Teleconference
Monday, January 11, 2021 5:30 p.m.
Zoom Community Participation Link: https://zoom.us/j/98067674783

Board Membership: Gladys Green (Chair), Monique Rivera (Vice Chair), Andrea Ford (Treasurer), Sandra Johnson (Secretary),
Mitchell Margolis, David Walker, Alicia Rossetti, Samantha Columbus, Njeri McGee-Tyner, Mayor Libby Schaaf (Lisa Ruhland),
Councilmember Carroll Fife, Councilmember Noel Gallo (Emilia Ordaz-Salto), Councilmember Treva Reid, Supervisor Wilma Chan
(Sarah Oddie), Supervisor Nate Miley (Angelica Gums), and Sean Callum

Staff: Estelle Clemons, Dwight Williams, Vanessa Floyd-Rodriguez, and Melissa Francisco

AGENDA
A. 5:30 p.m. Call to Order/ Recite AC-OCAP Promise
B. 5:35 p.m. Roll Call/Determination of Quorum/Approval of Agenda
ACTIONITEM:
C. 5:40 pm. Approval of Draft December 14,2020 Administering Board Minutes — Attachment C1
ACTIONITEM:
D. 5:45 pm. Open Forum
E. 5:50 pm. Presentation: Honorable Mayor of Oakland Libby Schaaf
F. 6:20 p.m. Community Action Partnership Updates (E. Clemons)

1. Board Update
A. Board Vacancies -- Oakland District 1 and Alameda County Community Representative
B. Oakland District 3 and 7 Elected Officials
C. District 5 Elected Official Appointee Designation Letter — Attachment F1C
D. 2020 Board Attendance Log — Attachment F1D
E. 2021 Board Roster — Attachment F1E
F. 2021 Meeting Schedule — Attachment F1F
G. Board Emergency Contact Form/CAP Reimbursement Form — Attachment F1G
H. Management & Leadership Training Conference — February 3-5, 2021 — Attachment F1H

2. 2021 Programming
A. CSBG/CARES Grantee and Program Update
B. 2019 Annual Outcomes Report - Attachment F2B
C. CSD State Desk Audit - Attachment F2C
D. 2021 EITC Campaign
E. AC-OCAP Strategic Plan — Attachment F2E
ACTION ITEM:


http://www.ac-ocap.com/
mailto:AC-OCAP@oaklandnet.com
https://zoom.us/j/98067674783

G. 6:55 p.m. Future/Proposed Agenda Items (see chart below)

= February - CDBG CARES Update (Gregory Garrett)

= March - Trauma Informed Systems (Stephanie Montgomery)

= Proposed - Alameda County Board of Supervisors, Equity Update (Darlene Flynn), Chamber of
Commerce (Barbara Leslie)

H. 7:00 p.m. Committee Report(s) Announcements:

Oakland Rotary

United Seniors of Oakland and Alameda County

Alameda County Social Services/All In/Board of Supervisors

City of Oakland
Others

Attachments
C1
F1C
F1D
F1E
F1F
F1G
F1H
F2B
F2C
F2E

L. 7:15p.m.

J. 7:20p.m. Open Forum

K. 7:30p.m. Adjournment

Draft December 14, 2020 Administering Board Minutes
District 5 Elected Official Appointee Designation Letter
2020 Board Attendance Log

2021 Board Roster

2021 Meeting Schedule

Board Emergency Contact/CAP Reimbursement Forms
Virtual Board Member Travel Request Form

2019 Annual Outcomes Report

CSD State Desk Audit

AC-OCAP 2020-2025 Strategic Plan

Next Teleconference: February 8, 2021

ACTION ITEM:

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

HEALTH

HOUSING

Trauma Informed Care®

Tri-Valley Housing

La Clinica De La Raza

Community Housing — Path/Everyone Home

Alameda County Building Blocks Collaborative™

East Bay Housing Organization *

FINANCIAL EMPOWERMENT

Spectrum — LIHEAP/Weatherization

Cal Reinvestment

Oakland Housing Authority *

Earned Income Tax Credit/UWBA™

Alameda-County Housing Authority *

YOUTH

City of Oakland Housing Road Map *

Oakland Fund Children Youth (OFCY) *

Alameda County Housing Community Development

Oakland Youth Commission *

Alameda Housing Resource Center

REACH Ashland/Cherryland Youth Center * EDUCATION
Early Care & Education Planning Council * Promise Neighborhoods — Cal State East Bay *
Head Start/Early Head Start EMPLOYMENT

AC Child Care *

Alameda County WIB *

Los Padres Unidos *

East Bay Sustainable Alliance

PUBLIC SAFETY Oakland WIB *
Citywide Public Safety Plan — Minimum Wage/Life-Up Oakland/$15 hr
Cease Fire/Street Outreach Local Union
Oakland Unite * West Oakland Job Resource Center Ella Baker Center

Seven Step (Re-Entry Population) *

BOARD DEVELOPMENT

AnnieCannons Inc *

Jim Masters — CAP History/Board Training *

SOCIAL JUSTICE

Jim Masters — Structure of the American Economy

East Oakland Collective *

Public Ethics Presentation *

Oakland Community Organization (OCO)

Strategic Planning

Urban Habitat * FOOD SECURITY

FAMILIES Alameda County Community Food Bank *
Social Services — TANF, GA ™ TRANSPORTATION
All-In ™ Alameda County Transportation Commission
Alameda County Hope Collaborative COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Rise Up* CDBG*/CARES Act

Mayor's Commission on Aging *

Census 2020 Complete Count*

* = PRESENTED)




ction MINUTES

PARTNERSHIP
Helping People. Changing Lives.

[ ) ptameda County-Oakgy,, ,
community ]

Alameda County — Oakland Community Action Partnership (AC-OCAP

Administering Board Teleconference

Monday, December 14, 2020

Granicus Link: https://oakland.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?clip_id=3962
L.
Board Members Present: Gladys Green (Chair), Monique Rivera (Vice Chair), Andrea Ford (Treasurer), Sandra Johnson (Secretary),
Mayor Libby Schaaf (Lisa Ruhland), Supervisor Nate Miley (Angelica Gums), Supervisor Wilma Chan (Sarah Oddie), Councilmember
Lynette McElhaney (Brigitte Cook), Councilmember Larry Reid (Robert Cox), Councilmember Noel Gallo, Sean Callum, Mitchell Margolis,
and Alicia Rossetti

Board Member Excused: Samantha Columbus

Board Members Absent: David Walker and Njeri McGee-Tyner

Staff: Estelle Clemons, Dwight Williams, Don Raulston, Vanessa Floyd-Rodriguez, and Melissa Francisco

Guests: Benjamin Mulholland (City of Oakland, KTOP), Emilia Ordaz-Salto (Oakland City Council), Alina Kwak (Fremont Family
Resource Center Corporation), Assata Olugbaba (Community Member), and other three unidentified participants

A. Call to Order/Recite AC-OCAP Promise
G. Green called the December 14, 2020 Administering Board Teleconference to order at 5:39 p.m. The AC-OCAP Promise was recited.

B. Roll Call/Determination of Quorum/Approval of Agenda

Roll call was performed by E. Clemons. A quorum was established.
MOTION: To approve the December 14, 2020 Administering Board Agenda.
M/S/Carried: S. Johnson / M. Rivera/ Motion Carried.

C. Approval of Draft November 9, 2020 Administering Board Minutes - Attachment C1
MOTION: To approve the Draft November 9, 2020 Administering Board Minutes.
M/S/Carried: M. Rivera / S. Callum / Motion Carried.

D. Open Forum
Community Member A. Olugbaba commented on the mission of National Community Action Partnership.

E. Pandemic Report: Alison DeJung, Eden Information & Referral (I&R) /2-1-1

Alison DeJung, Executive Director of Eden I&R was introduced by E. Clemons and welcomed by the AC-OCAP Administering Board.
Eden I&R is a City of Oakland partner that provides information and referral and is also an AC-OCAP financial empowerment partner for
banking and the earned income tax credit. A. DeJung displayed a PowerPoint Presentation on the teleconference screen. The Board
was given a brief history of Eden I&R, that included mission and vision statements. DeJung reported on fiscal year 19/20, where 211
managed 71, 974 total contacts and issued 81,143 referrals. DeJung highlighted 211’s accessibility for day-to-day challenges as well as
during times of disaster. The COVID-19 Pandemic, a disaster that emerged in spring of 2020, resulted in increased calls, with emergency
shelter, rental assistance, and COVID-19 related health concerns at the top of callers’ needs. A. DeJung concluded her report with a
question-and-answer session.

F. Community Action Partnership Updates (E. Clemons)

1. Board Update

E. Clemons presented Oakland District 3 Brigitte Cook and Honorable Councilmember Lynette McElhaney “Anti-Poverty Champion”

service awards. Board Members and staff thanked B. Cook and Councilmember McElhaney for their years of service and commitment

to the AC-OCAP Administering Board and wished them well as they transition from City Council. There will be two newly elected

councilmembers joining the board for District 3 and 7.

A. Board Vacancies

Two administering board vacancies remain: Oakland CDBG District 1 and Alameda County Community Representative. Recruitment

activities to fill the two Low Income Sector vacancies are subject to quarterly progress reports as defined in the desk audit from the

California Department of Community Services and Development. Recruitment activities include: (1) Board Recruitment Announcement
Attachment C1


https://oakland.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?clip_id=3962%20

posted on the following webpages: AC-OCAP, Alameda Board of Supervisors’ District, and City of Oakland: Granicus (2) Board
Recruitment Announcement published in the Human Services Department Newsletter email campaign directed to 4,186 community
partner contacts, (3) Volunteer Opportunities posted on the volunteerism platform, Volunteer Match, and (4) word of mouth/networking
by board members and staff.

B. District 5 Elected Official Appointee Designation Request — Attachment F1B

Councilmember N. Gallo appointed Emilia Ordaz-Salto to be his alternate, to replace Rosa Velazquez.

C. 2020 National Community Action Foundation (NCAF) Annual Conference, Virtual, “2020 hindsight” Report Out

The virtual convention began October 29, 2020 with a welcome from David Bradley and content focused on the 2020 presidential election.
On November 5-6, 2020, the Post-Election Session explored reactions to the election. The General Session, November 17-18, 2020
concentrated on the conversations the Community Action Network should have and included the Keynote speaker, CNN’s Bakari Sellers.
The convention ended on November 19, 2020 with a day of engagement within the Community Action Network, dubbed a “Virtual Fly-
In”. All AC-OCAP Board Members and staff have access to the Unlimited Session Package and can retrieve content via the Attendee
Hub through mid-February.

2021 National Community Action Partnership (NCAP) Management & Leadership Training Conference (MLTC21) - Advancing
Equity, Building Resilience, Sustaining Hope - February 3-5, 2021

The virtual training conference is tailored for emerging and existing leaders at Community Action Agencies. The conference will include
a keynote presentation by the best-selling “Stamped From the Beginning” author Dr. Ibram X Kendi.

ACTION ITEM: Staff M. Francisco to email MLTC21 information to Board Members.

2. 2021 Draft Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) Budget — Attachment F21

AC-OCAP Administering Board Treasurer Andrea Ford received the 2021 Draft CSBG Budget by email on December 7, 2020. On the
Teleconference Screen, Attachment F21 2021 Draft CSBG Budget was displayed. The completion of CSBG Budget for 2021 is postponed
due to COVID-19. E. Clemons noted that the draft budget for 2021 remained the same as 2020 at $1,396,580, however it does not
include the additional 2021 Discretionary Grant.. CSBG is a flat grant that does not cover the cost-of-living adjustments (COLA) and
administrative cost are capped at 12%. The grantees’ allocations are subject to a $3,000 reduction to $40,000 to balance the budget and
cover part of the salary for the Earned Income Tax Credit (EITC) Coordinator due to the end of the CalEITC grant. In 2021, there may
be a possible reprograming of budget lines 10.32 Consumable Supplies, 20.32 Travel In State, and 20.5 Out of State Travel as a result
of the COVID-19 Pandemic and if the current Shelter In Place orders continue.

MOTION: To accept the 2021 Draft CSBG Budget.

M/S/Carried: L. Ruhland/ R. Cox / Motion Carried.

3. 2020 Programming

A. 2020-2021 Earned Income Tax Credit (EITC) Update

Governor Gavin Newsom signed AB 1876 on September 18, 2020, expanding access to the California Earned Income Tax Credit
(CalEITC) for income-eligible Individual Taxpayer |dentification Number (ITIN). The historic expansion of CalEITC is expected to support
255,000 ITIN filers per the State Franchise Tax Board. Many more individuals and families are going to be eligible for EITC this year due
to the economic fallout of COVID-19. Staff is working with United Way Bay Area and First 5 to create and distribute mailers, an “old-
school” approach to reaching out to EITC, CalEITC, and YCTC qualified individuals and families. Board Members were asked to promote
Earn It! Keep It! Save It! EITC program by referring individuals to FREE tax preparation, call 211 or the www.earnitkeepitsaveit.org
website.

B. 2020-2022 CSBG/CARES Grantee and Program Update

Following the execution of the CARES contracts, staff will provide regular updates on the distribution of funds. In collaboration with Family
Independence Initiative (FIl), AC-OCAP grantees will have access to an administrative platform that enables low-income clients to obtain
cash assistance for COVID-19 relief. The Guaranteed Income Pilots of Mayor Schaaf dovetails AC-OCAP’s CARES 3R’s Relief, Recover
and Rebuild efforts, more details to come.

AC-OCAP Grantee, Soldiers Against Violence Everywhere (SAVE) Center for Community Change and Empowerment did not spend any
money in 2020 due to the COVID-19 late start, organizational transition, and the programing challenges. A letter will be mailed for the
agency to correct and cure deficiencies, per the terms of their signed contract, or the contract will be terminated for non-compliance.

C. AC-OCAP Strategic Plan Update — Attachment F3C

An updated version of the Strategic Plan Draft Report was shared on the Teleconference Screen.

ACTION ITEM: Staff M. Francisco to email updated version of the Strategic Plan for Board Member comments.

MOTION: To accept E. Clemons Community Action Partnership Updates.

M/S/Carried: A. Ford/ S. Johnson/ Motion Carried.

G. AC-OCAP Board Officer Elections/Voting — Attachment G1

Attachment G1 Board Officer Election Policies and Procedures was shared on the Teleconference Screen and read aloud by E. Clemons.

Nominations were accepted for Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, Secretary and Treasurer; and all positions were unopposed.
Attachment C1


https://web.cvent.com/attendee-login/
https://web.cvent.com/attendee-login/
http://www.earnitkeepitsaveit.org/

Chairperson

G. Green was elected by acclimation.
Vice-Chairperson

M. Rivera was elected by acclimation.
Secretary

S. Johnson was elected by acclimation.
Treasurer

A. Ford was elected by acclimation.

MOTION: A motion was made to accept the results of the December 14, 2020 AC-OCAP Board Officers Election by acclimation.

M/S/Carried: M. Rivera / A. Gums. Motion Carried.

H. Future/Proposed Agenda Items
= January - Mayor Libby Schaaf, City of Oakland

= February - Alameda County Board of Supervisors or CDBG CARES Update (Gregory Garrett),

Trauma Informed Systems (Stephanie Montgomery), Equity Update (Darlene Flynn), Chamber of Commerce (Barbara Leslie)

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

HEALTH

HOUSING

Trauma Informed Care*

Tri-Valley Housing

La Clinica De La Raza

Community Housing - Path/Everyone Home

Alameda County Building Blocks Collaborative®

East Bay Housing Organization *

FINANCIAL EMPOWERMENT

Spectrum - LIHEAP/Weatherization

Cal Reinvestment

Oakland Housing Authority *

Earned Income Tax Credit!UWBA*

Alameda-County Housing Authority *

YOUTH

City of Oakland Housing Road Map *

Oakland Fund Children Youth (OFCY) *

Alameda County Housing Community Development

Oakland Youth Commission *

Alameda Housing Resource Center

REACH Ashland/Cherryland Youth Center * EDUCATION
Early Care & Education Planning Council * Promise Neighborhoods — Cal State East Bay *
Head Start/Early Head Start EMPLOYMENT
AC Child Care * Alameda County WIB *
Los Padres Unidos * East Bay Sustainable Alliance
PUBLIC SAFETY Oakland WIB
Citywide Public Safety Plan - Minimum Wage/Life-Up Oakland/$15 hr
Cease Fire/Street Outreach * Local Union
Oakland Unite * West Oakland Job Resource Center Ella Baker Center
Seven Step (Re-Entry Population) * BOARD DEVELOPMENT

AnnieCannons Inc *

Jim Masters — CAP History/Board Training *

SOCIAL JUSTICE

Jim Masters — Structure of the American Economy

East Oakland Collective *

Public Ethics Presentation *

Oakland Community Organization (OCO)

Strategic Planning

Urban Habitat * FOOD SECURITY

FAMILIES Alameda County Community Food Bank *
Social Services - TANF, GA ™ TRANSPORTATION
All-In * Alameda County Transportation Commission
Alameda County Hope Collaborative COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Rise Up* CDBG*/CARES Act

Mayor's Commission on Aging *

Census 2020 Complete Count*

(* = PRESENTED)

Attachment C1




I. Committee Report(s) — None.

J. Announcements
Oakland Rotary — None.
United Seniors of Oakland and Alameda County —None.
Alameda County/Social Services/All IN — A. Ford reporting for Alameda County Social Services announced the 2020-2021
Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA)/EITC No-Cost Tax Preparation Program will be open February 1, 2021 — April 15,
2021. There will be three VITA sites, locations to be announced later.
S. Oddie discussed the CARES Act Relief funds to provide emergency rental assistance for households in the unincorporated
portions of Alameda County impacted by the COVID-19 Pandemic are still available through December 30, 2020. To apply,
contact Centro Legal de la Raza, https://www.centrolegal.org/rental-assistance/.
City of Oakland - L. Ruhland requested donations for Khadafy Foundation For Non-Violence “My Baby Matters Too” Party.
City of Oakland Financial Assistance Flyer for Eligible Unemployed Oaklanders shared on the Teleconference Screen.
Oakland ReCAST Youth to Youth Grant Application Flyer shared on the Teleconference Screen.
Board Members/Others — M. Margolis shared Attachment J1, the Financial Navigators Program Flyer.
M. Rivera reported on Kaisers' COVID-19 vaccination plans, with the first round of inoculations going to frontline workers,
including Primary Care Practitioners. M. Rivera also discussed Kaiser Permanente’s workplace community giving campaign,
with local non-profit organizations receiving employer matched donations.

ACTION ITEM: Staff M. Francisco to email announcement flyers/information to Board Members.

K. Attachments
C1 Draft November 9, 2020 Administering Board Minutes
F1B  District 5 Elected Official Appointee Designation Request
F21 2021 Draft CSBG Budget
F3C  AC-OCAP 2020-2025 Strategic Plan Report Draft
G1 Board Officer Election Policies and Procedures
J1 Financial Navigators Program Flyer

L. Open Forum — None.
M. Adjournment — Next Teleconference: January 11,2021

MOTION: To adjourn the December 14, 2020 AC-OCAP Administering Board Teleconference at 7:05 p.m.
M/S/Carried: S. Johnson/ A. Ford / Motion Carried.

Attachment C1


https://www.centrolegal.org/rental-assistance/

December 14th, 2020

Estelle Clemons

AC-OCAP Program Director

City of Oakland, HSD

150 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 4340 Oakland, CA 94612

Dear Estelle Clemons,
| look forward to working with the Alameda County — Oakland Community Action Partnership (AC-OCAP)
to fulfill the vision of ending poverty within the City of Oakland and throughout Alameda County.

Therefore, | am pleased to designate Emilia Ordaz Salto as my representative on the AC-OCAP
Administering Board. | am also attaching Ms. Ordaz- Salto’s resume for your reference.

Sincerely,

Noel Gallo Councilmember, District 5

Attachment F1C



Board Attendance 2020

MEETING DATES

MEMBERS

Board

Board

Board

Board Board Board

Board

Board

Board

Board

Board

Total

1/13

2/10

3/9

4/13 5/11 6/10

G. Green

o

o

7/8

9/14

10/12

11/9

12/14

P P

A. Ford

-

o

o

o

S. Callum

S. Johnson

McElhaney (B. Cook)

Schaaf (L. Ruhland)

M. Rivera

Chan (Ting)/(Oddie)

Miley (A. Gums)

D. Walker

Reid (R. Cox)

m|T© |0 |T|(>»|T|(T|T

> |TU |0 |m|T|O|m|O

U |m |0 |TV|T|T|T|T|TO

N. McGee-Tyner

M. Margolis

A. Rossetti

S. Columbus

T[TV |0 [(>»|T|T |0V |T|T|T|T|TO

©U|T |U|T|T |TV|(T|T |0V |(T|T|(T|T|T

Gallo (Velazquez)/(Ordaz-Salto

U|TU |D|O|T|[>»|T0 |0 |0 (|(>»|0|0|T|T|T

T[T |TU|T |0 |TV|[T |0 |0V |(OD|MMmM|TV|TO

©U|T |U|TD|>» M|T |T |©T|(T|T|T|TU|T

>

month period." (Excerpt from Bylaws 10-11-11)

>

>

>

>»|0U|TU |U|D|TD|TU|(U|OD|TU|TO|(O|O|T|TO

U (m|™©W |T|(>» |0V |>»|0 |0 |T|T|(T|T|T|TO

o [v]|o o]k [k [w s [k o [dIvik[-|lolols

"The following conditions will govern grounds for the termination of membership on the Administering Board.The Administering Board member

accumulates three consecutive unexcused absences from regular meetings or accumulates six absences from such regular meetings in any six-

E = Excused

P = Present

‘A = Absent ‘ \

Attachment F1D




‘ Nameda Cnuniy-Oakla,M
cnminunity

ction

PARTNERSHIP
Helping People. Changing Lives.

COMMUNITY SECTOR
City of Oakland/Alameda County

Gladys Green (District 7)
(Board Chair)

1187 78" Ave.

Oakland, CA 94621

(510) 638-7583 (Home)
(510) 637-9445 (Cell)

Open (District 1)

Mitchell Margolis (District 2)
1921 6 Ave.

Oakland, CA 94606

(561) 809-5475 (Cell)
Mitchell.Margolis@rescue.org

David Walker (District 3)
2801 Summit Street
Oakland, CA 94609

(864) 431-4297 (Cell)
dWalke3@gmail.com

Alicia Rossetti (District 4)
5181 Task Street

Oakland, CA 94601

(510) 750-0387
alicia.rossettil 9@gmail.com

Monique Rivera (District 5)
(Vice Chair)

3212 Bona Street

Oakland, CA 94601

(510) 332-8730
morivera05@yahoo.com

Samantha Columbus (District 6)
5914 Camden Street,

#1 Oakland, CA 94605

(925) 785-2329 (Cell)

samantha.columbus23@gmail.com

Open (Alameda County)

Njeri McGee-Tyner
(Alameda County)

172 Warwick Avenue
San Leandro, CA 94577
(510) 589-1416 (cell)

Nmtyner24@gmail.com

Alameda County-Oakland
Community Action Partnership
2021 ADMINISTERING BOARD ROSTER

ELECTED SECTOR

City of Oakland/Alameda County

Libby Schaff

City of Oakland Mayor
1 Frank Ogawa Plaza
Alternate: Lisa Ruhland
3617 Wisconsin Street
Oakland, CA 94619
(510) 228-8228 (cell)
lisaruhland@yahoo.com

Carroll Fife (District 3)
Councilmember

1 Frank Ogawa Plaza, 2" FI.
(510) 238-7003 (work)
cfife@oaklandca.gov

Noel Gallo (District 5)
Councilmember

1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 2™ Fl.
NGallo@oaklandca.gov

(510) 238-7005 (work)
Alternate: Emilia Ordaz-Salto
EOrdaz-Salto@oaklandca.gov

Treva Reid (District 7)
Councilmember

1 Frank Ogawa Plaza, 2™ FI.
(510) 238-7007 (work)
treid@oaklandca.gov

Supervisor, Wilma Chan
County Supervisor,
District 3

1221 Oak Street, #536
Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 272-6693 (work)(510)
268-8004 (fax)
Wilma.Chan@acgov.org
Alternate: Sarah Oddie
(510) 272-6693 (cell)
Sarah.Oddie@acgov.org

Supervisor, Nate Miley
County Supervisor, District 4
1221 Oak Street, #536
Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 272-6694 (work)
(510) 465-7628 (fax)
Nate.Miley@acgov.org
Austin Bruckner

(510) 891-5582 (work)
Austin.Bruckner@acgov.org
Alternate: Angelica Gums
2901 Madera Avenue
Oakland, CA 94619

(510) 326-0272 (cell)

Angelica.gums@gmail.com

PRIVATE SECTOR

Andrea Ford (Treasurer)
Assistant Agency Director Alameda
County Social Services

24100 Amador St., Suite 630
Hayward, CA 94544

(510) 259-3838 (work)

(510) 697-7410 (cell)

(510) 259-3810 (fax)
aaford@acgov.org

Sandra Johnson (Secretary)
United Seniors of Oakland &
Alameda

892 Davis Street, #104

San Leandro, CA 94577
(510) 567-3527 (Home)
(510) 861-6513 (Cell)

sjjej@aol.com

Sean Callum

Oakland Rotary Club

One Front Street, 2", FI.
San Francisco, CA 94111
(415) 288-7587 (Work)
scallum@firstrepublic.com

There are eighteen (18) Board Seats — 10 members are needed for a quorum.
Staff: Estelle Clemons, Program Director; Dwight Williams, Program Analyst;
Vanessa Floyd-Rodriguez, Program Analyst; Melissa Francisco, Administrative Assistant Attachment F1E
P: (510) 238-2362 | Email: AC-OCAP@oaklandca.gov | Website: http://www.AC-OCAP.com/



mailto:Mitchell.Margolis@rescue.org
mailto:Margolis@rescue.org
mailto:dWalke3@gmail.com
mailto:alicia.rossetti19@gmail.com
mailto:morivera05@yahoo.com
mailto:samantha.columbus23@gmail.com
mailto:Nmtyner24@gmail.com
mailto:lisaruhland@yahoo.com
mailto:bcook@oaklandnet.com
mailto:NGallo@oaklandca.gov
mailto:NGallo@oaklandca.gov
mailto:RTC79@Aol.com
mailto:RTC79@Aol.com
mailto:a.Chan@acgov.org
mailto:Sarah.Oddie@acgov.org
mailto:Nate.Miley@acgov.org
mailto:ABruckner@acgov.org
mailto:Angelica.gums@gmail.com
mailto:aaford@acgov.org
mailto:sjjej@aol.com
mailto:scallum@firstrepublic.com
http://www.ac-ocap.com/
mailto:AC-OCAP@oaklandca.gov
http://www.ac-ocap.com/

QA""‘"‘ COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP

Alameda County - Oakland Administering Board
2021 Meeting Schedule

Month Date Location

January Monday, January 11 Oakland City Hall
Hearing Room 3

February Monday, February 08 Oakland City Hall
Hearing Room 3

March Monday, March 08 Oakland City Hall
Hearing Room 3

April Monday, April 12 Oakland City Hall
Hearing Room 3

May Monday, May 10 Oakland City Hall
Hearing Room 3

June Monday, June 08 Oakland City Hall
Hearing Room 3

July Monday, July 12 Oakland City Hall
Hearing Room 3

August Recess - No Meeting

September Monday, September 13 Oakland City Hall
Hearing Room 3

October Monday, October 11 Oakland City Hall
Hearing Room 3

November Monday, November 08 Oakland City Hall
Hearing Room 3

December Monday, December 13 Oakland City Hall
Hearing Room 3

All meetings begin at 5:30 p.m.
(Schedule changes will be communicated as needed.)

Meetings at Oakland City Hall are suspended until further notice.
Executive Order N-25-2: Authorizes public meetings to be held via Teleconference while
“social distancing” measures are ordered or recommended by state or local public health officials.

Attachment F1F



' mmfd‘ cn""q"'o‘wdnq

eﬂmmmmity
tion
PARTNERSHIP
Helping Peaple. Changing Lives.

2021 Board Contact Information

Please Print
o Community Sector o Public Sector o Private Sector
Name
Address
City Zip Code
Phone No. Cell No.
Fax No.

E-Mail Address

In the event of an emergency, please list your emergency contact
information.

Name

Address

City Zip Code
Phone No. Cell No.

Signature Date

Please complete and return this form to AC-OCAP

Attachment F1G



[ ) pameda County-Oaka,,
community

ction

PARTNERSHIP
Helping People. Changing Lives.

City of Oakland
Human Services Department
Alameda County — Oakland Community Action Partnership

150 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 4340, Oakland, CA 94612 Phone: (510) 238-2362

Reimbursement Request

Please print
Date:
NAME: Phone Number:
ADDRESS: City/Zip Code:

| attended the following:

() AC-OCAP Committee Meeting
() AC-OCAP Administering Board Meeting
( ) Other Explain:

On the following date

Address of meeting or training

Amount Requested: $

Agenda Attached O Yes

Expenses

Mileage: per mile x miles =

Parking: $ (Attach Receipt)

Public Transportation (Receipt Needed for the following) : Bus $ Bart S
UBER $ Lyft $ Taxi $

Board member Signature AC-OCAP Manager

Attachment F1G



‘ Namgdﬂ (Wﬁt)'-OamM

comr_nnnﬂy
PART N'Ecﬁt!glnFl
et G e Alameda County — Oakland Community Action Partnership (AC-OCAP)
BOARD MEMBER
Virtual Travel Request Form
Name: Request Date:

Conference Preferred Email Address

2021 NCAP-VirtualManagement & Leadership
Training Conference
February 3-5, 2021

Please submit by January 13, 2021

Signature: Date:
Board Member

Approved: Date:
Board Chair

************Fo R S T A FF U S E O N L Y***********

Date Received Received By

Attachment F1H




. ameda l:nnmy.oak,a“
community

ction

PARTNERSHIP

Alameda County - Qakland Community Action Partnership (AC-OCAP)
2019 Programs and Services Annual Outcomes

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Organization Program Funded Services Annual Goals Outcomes Population Served
Amount (as of December 31, 2019)
AnewAmerica Community | Microenterprise $40,000 | Provides targeted 60 (35 Oakland & 25 Alameda 20 (15 Oakland & 5 Alameda Oakland:
Corporation Development & Oakland | microenterprise County) low income residents County) low-income residents 94601 (9)
360 14" Street #500 Asset Building development and asset projected to be served through enrolled in the program and received | 94603 (1)
Oakland, CA 94612 for Low- $25,000 | building services to low- targeted microenterprise targeted microenterprise 94604 (0)
Income Alameda | income Oakland and development and asset building development and asset building 94606 (2)
Entrepreneurs County | Alameda County families. | services. services. 94607 (1)
94611 (1)
18 (11 Oakland and 7 Alameda 0 (0 Oakland and 0 Alameda 94621 (1)
County) participants will start or County) participants started or
expand a business, creating 15 (9 expanded a business, and 6 Alameda County:
Oakland and 6 Alameda County) participants found new jobs. Of Central County (1)
new jobs. Of these, 9 jobs (5 these, 6 jobs (6 Oakland & 0 North County (1)
Oakland & 4 Alameda County) Alameda County) paid a living wage | South County (3)
will pay a living wage or higher. or higher.
Grantee has had key staff turnover
and their partners from 2018 did not
respond when their staff reached out
to offer AC-OCAP classes.
Family Emergency Shelter | Homeless $40,000 | Provides housing and 45 Ala